INFORMATION
sranen MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Gary D. Greer
City Manager

Date: April 7, 2015

Subject: Replacement desktop and laptop computer systems and associated
accessories

The Information Services Department requests approval to purchase
replacement desktop and laptop computer systems and associated accessories
from Dell Computer Corporation, in an amount not to exceed the budgeted
amount of $65,000, utilizing the State of Texas Department of Information
Resources procurement contract pricing. These replacements were approved in
the fiscal year 2014-15 budget.

Possible Council Action:

1. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-024 awarding a contract to Dell
Computer Corporation for desktop and laptop computer systems and
associated accessories in an amount not to exceed $65,000.

2. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-024 awarding a contract to Dell
Computer Corporation for desktop and laptop computer systems and
associated accessories, with modifications.

3. I move to table the item or take no action.




